
 

  

CITY OF LAWNDALE 
14717 Burin Avenue, Lawndale, California 90260 

Phone (310) 973-3200 – www.lawndalecity.org 

 

AGENDA 

LAWNDALE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 

Monday, June 7, 2021 - 6:30 p.m. 

Lawndale City Hall Council Chamber 

14717 Burin Avenue 

 

* COVID-19 NOTICE * 

 

How to observe the Meeting:  
To maximize public safety while still maintaining transparency and public access, members of the public 

can observe the meeting on YouTube “Lawndale CityTV”, the City Website, or Lawndale Community 

Cable Television on Spectrum & Frontier Channel 3. 

 

How to submit Public Comment:  
Members of the public may provide public comment by sending comments to the Clerk by email at 

cityclerk@lawndalecity.org.  Please submit your written comments as early as possible, preferably prior 

to the start of the meeting or if you are unable to email, please call the City Clerk's Office at (310) 973-

3213 by 5:30 p.m. on the date of the meeting. Email comments must identify the Agenda Item Number 

in the subject line of the email.  The public comment period will close once the public comment time for 

the agenda item has concluded. The comments will be entered into the record and provided to the 

Council. All comments should be a maximum of 500 words, which corresponds to approximately 3 

minutes of speaking time.  Please see the Temporary eComment Policy for Public Meetings. 
 

Copies of this Agenda packet may be obtained prior to the meeting outside of the Lawndale City Hall foyer 

or on the City Website.  Interested parties may contact the City Clerk Department at (310) 973-3213 for 

clarification regarding individual agenda items. 

 

This Agenda is subject to revision up to 72 hours before the meeting. 

 

A. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 

 

B. CEREMONIALS (Flag Salute and Inspiration) 

 

C. PUBLIC SAFETY REPORT 

 

D. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS - ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA (Public Comments) 

 

E. COMMENTS FROM COUNCIL 

 

F. CONSENT CALENDAR 

 
Items 1 through 3, will be considered and acted upon under one motion unless a City Councilmember 

removes individual items for further City Council consideration or explanation. 

  

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCfzabQru02YprD2xs5FC2Ow
http://192.168.10.14/CablecastPublicSite/watch/1?channel=3
mailto:cityclerk@lawndalecity.org
https://www.lawndalecity.org/UserFiles/Servers/Server_16676053/File/Government/Departments/City%20Clerk's%20Office/Agendas%20and%20Minutes/City%20of%20Lawndale%20-%20eComment%20Policy.pdf
https://www.lawndalecity.org/cms/one.aspx?pageId=17106541


Agenda 

City Council Regular Meeting 

June 7, 2021 

Page 2 

 

 

 

1. Operation of City Parks at School District Sites 

Recommendation: that the City Council receive and file report.  

 

2. Accounts Payable Register 
Recommendation: that the City Council adopt Resolution No. CC-2106-021 authorizing 

the payment of certain claims and demands in the amount of $216,757.66 

 

3. Minutes of the Lawndale City Council Regular Meeting – May 17, 2021 
Recommendation: that the City Council approve. 

 

G. PUBLIC HEARING 

 

4. Proposed Building and Safety Permit Fees for FY 2021-22 

Recommendation: that the City Council (a) conduct a public hearing to receive testimony 

regarding the City’s Building Code Fee Schedule and (b) adopt Resolution No. CC-2106-

022 revised fee schedule for Building and Safety Permit Fees for FY 2021-22. 

 

H. ADMINISTRATION 

 

5. Potential Cancellation of the Upcoming City Council Meeting 

Recommendation: that the City Council cancel the following City Council meeting: 

Tuesday, July 6, 2021. 

 

I. CITY MANAGER'S REPORT  

 

J. ITEMS FROM CITY COUNCILMEMBERS 

 

6. Mayor/City Councilmembers Report of Attendance at Meetings and/or Events 
 

K. CLOSED SESSION 
 
7. Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing Litigation 

The City Council will conduct a closed session, pursuant to Government Code section 

54956.9(d)(1), to confer with legal counsel regarding litigation to which the City is a 

party. The title of such litigation is as follows: Lawndale vs. Metropolitan Transportation 

Authority; Case Number 20STCP02875; L.A. County Superior Court. 

 

L. ADJOURNMENT 

 

The next regularly scheduled meeting of the City Council will be held at 6:30 p.m. on Monday, 

June 21, 2021 in the Lawndale City Hall council chamber, 14717 Burin Avenue, Lawndale, 

California. 

 

It is the intention of the City of Lawndale to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) in 

all respects.  If, as an attendee or a participant at this meeting, you will need special assistance beyond 

what is normally provided, we will attempt to accommodate you in every reasonable manner.  Please 

contact the City Clerk Department (310) 973-3213 prior to the meeting to inform us of your particular 



Agenda 

City Council Regular Meeting 

June 7, 2021 

Page 3 

 

 

 

needs and to determine if accommodation is feasible.  Please advise us at that time if you will need 

accommodations to attend or participate in meetings on a regular basis. 
 

I hereby certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the Agenda 

for the regular meeting of the City Council to be held on June 7, 2021 was posted not less than 

72 hours prior to the meeting. 

 

       _________________________________ 

       Matthew Ceballos, Assistant City Clerk 



1



2















MINUTES OF THE 
LAWNDALE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 

    May 17, 2021 

A. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

Mayor Pullen-Miles called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. in the City Hall council chamber,
14717 Burin Avenue, Lawndale, California.

Councilmembers Present:  Mayor Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor Pro Tem Pat Kearney,
Councilmember Bernadette Suarez, Councilmember Rhonda 
Hofmann Gorman, Councilmember Sirley Cuevas   

Other Participants: City Clerk Erica Harbison, City Manager Kevin M. Chun, City 
Attorney Gregory M. Murphy, Los Angeles County Sheriff's 
Department Captain Duane Allen, Community Services Director 
Mike Estes, Assistant to the City Manager/Human Resources 
Director Raylette Felton, Municipal Services Director Michael 
Reyes, Finance Director Marla Pendleton, Community 
Development Director Sean Moore, Assistant City Clerk Matthew 
Ceballos, Public Works Director Julian Lee 

B. CEREMONIALS

Councilmember Rhonda Hofmann Gorman led the flag salute.

C. PUBLIC SAFETY REPORT

Captain Duane Allen summarized the recent law enforcement activities.

D. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS - ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA

Pam London, Resident, spoke of the relationship and opinions of the City Manager, City Council,
staff and the community. Ms. London went on to speak about the upkeep of the City.

Randall Abram, Resident, spoke of the fireworks manufacturers contributing to the cost of the
illegal fireworks suppression plan and inquired on the final stages of the plan.

E. COMMENTS FROM COUNCIL

No comments provided.

F. CONSENT CALENDAR

1. Project Specifications and Authorization to Bid the Fiscal Year 2020-21 Annual
Street Improvements Project
Recommendation: that the City Council (a) adopt the plans and specifications (PS&E),
and approve the project scope of work, and authorize staff to advertise the project to
solicit bids; and (b) approve the recommended budget adjustments for SB1 Gas Tax Fund,
Measure M Local Returns and CDBG Street Resurfacing to facilitate the Street
Improvements Project cost for FY 2020-21 and approve the use of these funding sources

3



Minutes-City Council Regular Meeting 
May 17, 2021 
Page 2 

with the proposed General Fund Maintenance of Effort contribution to be applied against 
the project once the contract is awarded.  

2. 2020 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) Program Funds
Recommendation: that the City Council approve receiving the 2020 Justice Assistance
Grant (JAG) Program Funds and direct staff to submit the online application for use of
the funds, with the signature of the Mayor.

3. Federally Funded Employment and Job Training – South Bay Workforce
Investment Board Activities Summary
Recommendation: that the City Council receive and file the report.

4. Accounts Payable Register
Recommendation: that the City Council adopt Resolution No. CC-2105-020, authorizing
the payment of certain claims and demands in the amount of $427,841.07.

5. Minutes of the Lawndale City Council Regular Meeting – May 3, 2021
Recommendation: that the City Council approve.

A motion by Mayor Pro Tem Kearney to approve the consent calendar was seconded by 
Councilmember Suarez and carried by a vote of 5-0. 

G. ADMINISTRATION

6. Public Works Department – Core Value & Vision
Recommendation: that the City Council receive and file the presentation.

Public Works Director Julian Lee provided a PowerPoint Presentation on the Public Works 
Department – Core Value & Vision. 

Councilmember Suarez commended Public Works Department for following up with the 
residents when a project is completed.  

Mayor Pro Tem Kearney requested paint be matched when graffiti is painted over. Director Lee 
responded they attempt to match the existing color and reach out to the private property owners 
for any available identical colors. 

Councilmember Cuevas commended all of Public Works Department. 

Mayor Pullen-Miles expressed customer service is important and agreed with the vision of the 
department.  

The City Council reached a general consensus to receive and file the presentation. 

7. Agreement for Community Development Block Grants (CDBG) Administration
Assistance and Implementation and Labor Compliance Fiscal Year 2021-22



Minutes-City Council Regular Meeting 
May 17, 2021 
Page 3 
 
 

Recommendation: that the City Council approve the professional services agreement with 
Michael Baker International, Inc. for CDBG Administration and Labor Compliance 
Services, for an amount not to exceed $56,690.00 
 

Community Development Director Sean Moore reported on the Agreement for Community 
Development Block Grants (CDBG) Administration. 
 
A motion by Councilmember Cuevas to approve the professional services agreement with 
Michael Baker International, Inc. for CDBG Administration and Labor Compliance 
Services, for an amount not to exceed $56,690.00, was seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Kearney 
and carried by a vote of 5-0. 

 
8. Reconsideration of the City of Lawndale Crossing Guard Program 

Recommendation: that the City Council provide direction to staff regarding crossing 
guard services, and whether to include $124,848.00 in the Fiscal Year 2021-22 Budget 
for crossing guard services. 
 

Community Services Director Mike Estes reported on Reconsideration of the City of Lawndale 
Crossing Guard Program. 
 
Councilmember Cuevas concurred with Mr. Estes, possibly reducing the crossing guard 
operating hours from 3.5 hours to 3 hours daily.  
 
Mayor Pro Tem Kearney expressed concern over the unknown of next school years opening and 
requested the services be waited. Mr. Kearney went on and spoke on children’s safety, the light 
signals and crosswalks in place, and parent responsibility.  
 
Councilmember Suarez inquired on the schools participation in the matter and if the contract with 
10 crosswalks can be amended during a school year. Community Services Director Mike Estes 
responded the school district designated the crosswalks in year 1996 with no changes yet. City 
Manager Kevin Chun added that Council and staff have not discussed the Crossing Guard 
Program with the school district in depth.  
 
A dialogue continued between the Council and staff regarding the budget for crossing guard 
services and the safety of children and pedestrians. 
 
A motion by Councilmember Suarez to proceed with crossing guard services and place the 
item for budget subcommittee review and the future budget adoption meeting, was seconded 
by Councilmember Cuevas and carried by a vote of 4-1, Councilmember Kearney voting No.  
 
9. City Council Parks Subcommittee Recommendations 

Recommendation: that the City Council (a) consider, select, and provide direction to staff 
on one of the recommendations from Parks Subcommittee members Kearney or Cuevas 
regarding the shared parks, or provide staff with alternative direction; and (b) provide 
direction to staff whether to include $147,420.26 in the Fiscal Year 2021-22 Budget for 
maintenance of the three shared parks. 
 

City Manager Kevin M. Chun reported on City Council Parks Subcommittee Recommendations. 



Minutes-City Council Regular Meeting 
May 17, 2021 
Page 4 
 
 

A lengthy dialogue ensued between the Council and staff regarding the budget and school 
partnership for park use and maintenance.  
 
A motion by Councilmember Cuevas to direct staff to negotiate 3 new agreements for each 
park with the Lawndale Elementary School District for 2 years and have constant ongoing 
communication with the School District regarding maintenance and use costs, was seconded 
by Councilmember Hofmann Gorman and carried by a vote of  4-1, Councilmember Kearney 
voting No. 

 
H. CITY MANAGER'S REPORT 
 

City Manager Kevin Chun announced June 11, 2021 as the updated date for the Johnson and 
Johnson mobile vaccine clinic sponsored by the County of Los Angeles. City Manager Chun 
spoke about the use of illegal fireworks and reminded everyone of the violations the City will 
issue for the use of illegal fireworks. 
 
ITEMS FROM CITY COUNCILMEMBERS 

 
10. Mayor/City Councilmembers Report of Attendance at Meetings and/or Events 
 
Councilmember Cuevas attended Little League’s opening day and a conference call with League 
of California Cities and Senator Bradford. Ms. Cuevas inquired if the City is reviewing the new 
implementation of SB 1383, Organic Waste regulation program. City Manager Chun responded 
staff and the waste consultant has been closely monitoring the legislation and will have 
ordinances in place by the end of the year.  
 
Councilmember Suarez attended the South Bay Cities Council of Governments meeting and 
commended staff on the creativity for the Illegal Fireworks banner. 
 
Councilmember Hofmann Gorman commended City Manager Chun, Public Works Director Lee, 
all public works staff for the paving of the street in her neighborhood and reminded everyone of 
the illegal fireworks violations and penalties.  
 
Mayor Pro Tem Kearney attended the California Contract Cities Association meeting, the 
Sherriff’s Liability Trust and Oversight Committee, and Helping Hands Pantry giveaway in 
Torrance.  
 
Mayor Pullen-Miles attended a meeting with the City’s representative for Southern California 
Edison and reiterated the penalties for the use of Illegal fireworks. 
 

I. CLOSED SESSION 
 
At 8:50 p.m. the City Council entered into closed session. 
 
11. Conference with Labor Negotiator 

The City Council will conduct a closed session, pursuant to Government Code section 
54957.6, with the City Manager, the City Attorney and the City's negotiators, regarding 
labor negotiations with Local 1895, Council 36, American Federation of State, County 



Minutes-City Council Regular Meeting 
May 17, 2021 
Page 5 
 
 

and Municipal Employees, AFL-CIO, representing the City's mid-management and 
classified employees. 

 
At 9:39 p.m. the City Council entered back into open session. 
 
City Attorney Gregory M. Murphy reported that the City Council met in Closed Session to 
discuss the item listed on the Closed Session agenda. The City Council was updated on the 
item and there was no reportable action taken. 

 
J. ADJOURNMENT 

 
There being no further business to conduct, the Mayor adjourned the meeting at 9:39 p.m. 
 
 
 

 
 
       _________________________________ 
       Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Erica Harbison, City Clerk 
 
Approved: 06/07/2021 

 



4





































5



6



7


	21-06-07 reg.agn
	01.  Parks update
	02. Warrants
	03. 21-05-17 reg.min
	04. Building and Safety Permit fees
	05. Potential cancellation of July 6th meeting
	06. Council attendance
	07. Closed session

	Button1: 


